
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President 

Members of the School Board 

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent 

FROM: John Luhrs, Human Resources Director 
DATE: April 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No. SB21-171 RV1 
(Information Item) 

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the 

next School Board meeting for information. 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: N/A Operational 

Resignations 

NAME POSITION LOCATION EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

Hurell, Lilianne Teacher Special Education Aḷak School End of Contract 

Shelley, Tracie Teacher 7th Grade Aḷak School End of Contract 

McGreavy, Edward Teacher 6th-12th LA/Social Studies Nunamiut School End of Contract 

Vossler, Teresa Teacher Secondary Math Nunmiut School End of Contract 

Branum, Zachary Teacher 9th-12th Science Tikiġaq School End of Contract 

Phan, Jamie Teacher 5th Grade Fred Ipalook Elementary End of Contract 

Brown, Jason Teacher Physical Education Fred Ipalook Elementary End of Contract 

Tenpas, Christopher Teacher 7th Grade Math Eben Hopson Middle School End of Contract 

Hogan, Andrew Teacher 9th-12th Science Barrow High School End of Contract 

Freeman, Nathan Instructional Technology Specialist Central Office Annex End of Contract 

Williams, Julie Counselor Qatqinnagvik End of Contract 

Richesin, Larry Dale Principal Nunamiut School End of Contract 
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